

**DATE:** 4/15/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

#### Present:

- President: Priscilla Tatmon
- Vice-President: Dale Satre
- Treasurer: Jessica Wilson
- Commissioner of Campus Events: Sierra Abel
- Publicity and Outreach: Vacant
- Senators: Earl Almazan, Shagoofa Khan, Joye Carter, Christian Ortiz, Deborah Tatmon, Hao Xuanwen, Alyssa Compton, James Lee,
- Chisom Iwunze, Thyra Cobbs
- Student Representatives: Vacant
- Advisor: John Nguyen
- Absent: Joye Carter, Chisom Iwunze, Thyra Cobbs, Jessica Wilson
- Minute Taker: James Lee
- Guests: Jazmine Grays

ITEM #	TOPIC/ACTIVITY	OUTCOME	
1	Call to Order	President Tatmon called the meeting to order at 1:01pm	
2	Approve: I. Agenda II. Minutes from the 4/8/19 meeting	<ul> <li>I. Motion to approve the agenda</li> <li>A. Motioned by: Commissioner Abel</li> <li>B. Seconded by: Senator Tatmon</li> <li>C. Motion passes 9-0-0</li> <li>II. Motion to amend the 4/8/19 minutes by putting Hao Xuanwen in the absent section</li> <li>A. Motioned by: Senator Lee</li> <li>B. Seconded by: Senator Almazan</li> <li>C. Motion passes 9-0-0</li> <li>III. Motion to approve the 4/8/19 minutes</li> <li>A. Motioned by: Senator Khan</li> <li>B. Seconded by: Senator Ortiz</li> </ul>	



		C. Motion passes 9-0-0
	BUSINESS: REPORTS	
3	Public Comment	A. James Lee- Referenced "The Office" to explain how it is best to check that you type in the right email address before sending any personal information so it does not go to the wrong person.
4	Officer & Senator Reports	<ul> <li>A. Shagoofa Khan- Attended a lobby day event for planned parenthood. Lobbied for it and met a lot of elected officials who were for planned parenthood and got to talk about different bills encouraged by planned parenthood to talk about the elected officials.</li> <li>B. Deborah Tatmon- Attended the Active Shooter Awareness Week town hall event last Thursday. Stated that the police officers were insightful about what to do during shootings and willing to bring change to the campus. Learned that teachers should make students more aware of campus emergency buttons.</li> <li>C. Sierra Abel- Applications for those presenting at the STEM Symposium are due today. Summer registration has begun this past week.</li> <li>D. Christian Ortiz- The fall schedule is now on Insite.</li> <li>E. James Lee- Became a panelist for the Active Shooter Awareness Week town hall event last Thursday. Discussed what to do to increase safety on campuses. Learned about an app called Campus Shield, that you can use to call for security and let your friends know where you are.</li> <li>F. Earl Almazan- Attended CAL Day at UC Berkeley last Saturday. Talked with different possible peers at the university and a counselor in the physics department there about advice on what to do when summer comes. Was able to connect with some organizations such as the Society for Physics Students.</li> <li>G. Asked when the senate is going to start planning for destress week since finals are approaching and so he can start promoting the new Brentwood section. John stated that the event will be the week before finals and finals will be on the week of the 13th. He also</li> </ul>



		H.	suggested adding it as an agenda item since it takes 2 weeks to get these things approved. Priscilla Tatmon- Attended some events for Active Shooter Awareness Week. Liked the campus security involvement and got to learn more about their presence. Attended the open forum for the new Vice President candidates. Got to see 2 candidates out of 4. Suggested doing more things like this in the future so that we can have different opportunities to communicate with upper administration. Got to inform students about guided Pathways and how it affects students as a whole and President Bob elaborated on what Guided Pathways was. Believes candidates they chose are qualified. Christian Ortiz stated that the open forums are on Insite under VPSS Forums where there are 4 videos, if anyone wants to learn about the candidates.
5	Advisor Report	I. A. B.	From Advisor Nguyen: Stated that if anyone is interested in joining other students voice their opinions about what Chancellor Eloy Oakley is doing for the state, they can let him know so that he can forward the names to the district. He is coming to CCC on 5/13/19 from 12:00pm-5:00pm. He will meet with students from 1:35pm-2:35pm. John will get back to senate by this week with more details by email. He is hiring for 2 positons for the Office of Student Life and the Food Pantry. The Student Life job will focus on planning and organizing events and the Food Pantry job focuses on helping students who are food insecure.
6	Committee Reports	Α.	Shagoofa Khan- Attended a Planning Committee meeting last Thursday, which focused on strategic planning for classified staff. They discussed a survey passed out in the fall, which showed that LMC was last for a lot of categories such as if students had a specific person assigned to them, which was irrelevant. LMC was grouped with all the other community colleges and all the universities. The survey was discussed, because the questions were so broad and not specific enough that students can actually answer to the best of their ability.



r		
		<ul> <li>They found the survey oddly formatted. They were talking about different goals that they are trying to set for the professors and goals for the next semester.</li> <li>B. Deborah- Attended the last Sustainability Committee meeting. Not many people showed. They discussed ideas for Earth Day week. They need someone to make music that lasts for 3 hours. Priscilla suggested lheart Radio. Sierra suggested using Spotify. If they cannot make it happen, they will get people from the music department to perform. For activities, they plan to have a community service competition where someone who collects the most trash and recycles the most by the end of week will get a prize. They have been putting more signs.</li> <li>C. Ortiz- Attended Planning Committee meetings. Stated that the survey Shagoofa mentioned was taken with a grain of salt because it was only sent out 4 weeks into the semester, so the data could have come from other factors of students not necessarily integrating themselves all the way into LMC yet and it was done specifically in first-year level English and Math classes. Stated that they will use the numbers they got to improve the next four year plan for the college.</li> <li>D. Attended the GE Committee meeting. Went over how we implemented Guided Pathways int our GE, which ended up in a subcommittee to make a flex for the fall for faculty and staff and just generally opening up the topics.</li> </ul>
		E. James Lee- Will be attending a Grade Appeal Hearing on 5/8/19.
	NEW BUSINESS	
7	Sexual Assault Awareness Week	<ol> <li>Sierra could not arrange the free Basu alarms, but found amazon packs of 10 for \$35. Plans to get 350 alarms and pass them out with pins.</li> <li>This Friday she needs help setting up displays. Will go from 10:00am-2:00pm</li> <li>On Monday, 4/22/19 from 10:00pm-2:00pm, she will need people to go to the outdoor quad to help table.</li> <li>On Tuesday 4/23/19, there will be workshops and a movie screening in ss-412. Has not found</li> </ol>



film yet. The senate will serve the students. Sierra said the maximum spending amount will
be \$400. Priscilla suggested serving food 15 minutes in to make sure people do not just take
food and leave. The film will be from 11:00pm-12:00pm which will be when Justin from the
district will arrive. He is an ally for prevention and intervention and will speak. John suggested
having professors have their class come in. Shagoofa volunteered to email professors.
5. Availability from everyone on 4/22/19
i. Sierra- 10:00am-1:00pm
ii. Shagoofa 11:00am-1:00pm
iii. Deborah 12:00am-1:00pm
iv. Earl 11:00am-1:00pm
v. Hao 10:00am-1:00pm
vi. Alyssa 11:00am-1:00pm
vii. James 11:00am-1:00pm
viii. Dale 10:00am-11:00am
ix. Priscilla 10:00am-11:00am
6. On Tuesday, John needs help bringing the food in and the set up starts by 10:30pm, and then
Sierra needs help with the other chalk talk after the screening. Availability from everyone on
4/23/19:
i. Alyssa 11:00am-12:30pm, 2:15pm-4:00pm
ii. Shagoofa 1:00pm-2:00pm
iii. Earl 11:00am-12:00pm
iv. James 11:00am-1:00pm
v. Christian 2:15pm-4:00pm
vi. Deborah 2:15pm-4:00pm
7. Thursday, Honors will sell cupcakes to fundraise.
8. John will get churros, pizza, chips, fruit, water, and sodas.



8	LMCAS Priorities Update	1.	Dale brought up the progress that we made for our priorities and what our plans are for them in the future starting.
		2	
			Priorities:
		i.	Dale stated that for his free textbook project, a faculty working group is already supporting it.
			Dale plans to scale this towards more courses.
		ii.	Dale stated that the Academic Competition was a success.
		iii.	The symposium for college and high school students orchestrated by Joye Carter, but John
			stated that is busy so he suggested pushing it off to next semester.
		iv.	The Color Run, but Dale stated it must be postponed.
		3.	Sub-Priorities:
		i.	For the 1st amendment rights for all groups, some senators believe that they are being
			upheld.
		ii.	Dale stated that we will continue support for DACA.
		iii.	For working together with the outreach department for high school student awareness, we
			will be doing Senior Saturday on 4/27/19. Dale plans to attend too. Christian and Sierra will
			be working the event and the tabling will be from 10:00am-2:00pm. Alyssa suggested
			bringing some LMC alumni back to give their stories and experiences. John will talk to the
			coordinator of the event to have some senators speak.
		iv.	For senator and officer hours, John suggested focusing on how it will look like next year and
			then inform him which is best option, and whether they will be in Student Life or outside.
			Dale suggested making a couple town halls per semester. Sierra suggested doing office hours
			by having small snacks out so they ask us about LMCAS. Christian suggested doing something
			like having snacks or coffee with the senators.
		۷.	For increasing the senator presence at the Brentwood campus, there has been no progress
			because Earl is the only one who has classes at Brentwood. Christian suggested putting
			posters in the Brentwood campus about applying for LMCAS He also suggested putting the
			meetings online so people at Brentwood can view the meetings and not have to drive to



		vi. vii.	Pittsburg. John said he will look into it. For Mustang Discounts, which was when LMC went around local restaurants and arranged that in exchange for help with advertising, the restaurants give discounts to students. Dale feels there are other things to focus on. The senate agreed.
9	Adjournment	I. A.	Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:25pm Motioned by: Senator Tatmon